Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday April 7, 2021

WEB MEETING @ htips://usQ2web.zoom.us/i/87216688990
CALL-IN @ + 1-312-626-6799 Passcode:87216688930

6:30pm Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussion of Agenda Items

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Phedge of @egiance

Roll Caill: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Rauch, Rollet, Zamecki.

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated March 17, 2021
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated March 17, 2021

Scheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:

$cheduled Hearings:

Communications *A* -

1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Request from DPS Director; Excess Fleet Sale Authorization
2. Memo from DPS Director; Re: Resolution Request - Annual Wayne County Permits

a. A-21154

b. A-21124

¢ A-21069

Communications “B* = (Receive and File)
Ordinances:

Old Business:

New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1422  $1,721,135.98

Adjournment: %«uw%( JMM*?,.,

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerh




City Council

Work Study Session
March 17, 2021

An informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on March 17, 2021 at 6:30 P.M
{Due to the Covid-19 virus, this meeting was via Zoom in accordance with Public Act 254 of 2020).

Present Karen George, John Graziani, Mark Farrah, Phil Rauch, Chris Rollet, Dale Zamecki
Absent: Bill Colovos {excused)

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Brandon Fournier, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director
David Angileri, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Engineer John Hennessey, Public Safety Director Joseph
Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Marc Hatfield, Acting DPS Director Kevin Anderson, Building
Inspections Director Bob Casanova and Parks & Recreation Director Julie Goddard, Treasurer Jim Dalios

Discussed the following agenda items:

Heating and Cooling Maintenance

Purchase of Caterpillar General Purpose Bucket

Plumbing Repairs

Resolution to Extend Local State of Emergency through April 30m

Contract Amendment with Carlisle Wortman re: inspection of exterior residential point of
sale properties

This meeting ended at 6:51pm.



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
March 17, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, March 17, 2021 and was
calted to order at 7:00 PM by Council President John Graziani (DUE TO COVID-19 VIRUS, THIS MEETING WAS HELD
VIA ZOOM, IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 254 OF 2020.)

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present: Karen George, John Graziani, Mark Farrah, Phil Rauch, Chris Rollet, Dale Zarmecki
Absent: Bill Colovas {excused)

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Administrator Dustin Lent, City Attorney Brandon Fournier, Assistant City
Administrator/Finance Director David Angileri, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Engineer John Hennessey, Public
Safety Director Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Marc Hatfield, Acting DPS Director Kevin
Anderson, Building Inspections Director Bob Casanova and Parks & Recreation Director Julie Goddard, Treasurer
Jim Dallos.

Minutes:

Moved by George, supported Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session
dated March 3, 2021 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Zamecki, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
dated March 3, 2021 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously,

Consideration of Bids:

1. Lefter from Mavyor re: Purchase and Delivery of Trees moved by Zamecki, supported by Rauch,
RESOLVED THAT the bid for the purchase and delivery of trees be awarded to Schichtel’s, Inc. (7420
Peters Road, Springville, NY 14141) in the amount of $5,000. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT adequate
funds are available through the DPS Water & Sewer budgets to cover costs associated with this bid
award.

Motion carried unanimously.

Communications “A™:

1. Letter from Mavor: Re: Heating and Cooling Maintenance moved by Farrah, supported by Zamecki,
RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby extend the current contract with Flo Aire Heating &

Cooling (15761 Eureka Road, Southgate, Mi 48195) in the amount of $52.00 per hour, Monday-Friday and
$78.00 per hour Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays for a two-year period, along with Seasonal Maintenance
- Spring $7.950.00 and Fall $7,950.00. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT sufficient funds are available in the
various departmental budgets to cover costs associated with these maintenance issues.

Motion carried unanimously.,



Regular City Council Meeting
March 17, 2021

2. letter from Mayor: Re: Purchase of a Caterpillar General Purpose Bucket for Water Dept. moved by Rollet,
supported by Farrah, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council agrees to waive the bid and award the
purchase of a general purpose bucket for the water department to Michigan Cat (24800 Novi Road, Novi, Mi
48375) in the amount of $6,887.00. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT adequate funds are available in the Water
Department for this purchase.

Mation carried unanimousiy.

3. Lefter from Mavyar; Re: Plumbing Repairs moved by Rauch, supported by Rollet RESOLVED THAT the current
contract be extended for two years with Quint Plumbing & Heating, Inc. (4144 6" Streef, Wyandotte, MI
48192) in the amount of $50.00 per hour weekdays 8am to 5pm and an amount not to exceed $60.00 per
hour after 5pm, Holidays and weekends. BE T FURTHER RESOLVED THAT sufficient funds are available in the
various Department Budgets to cover costs associated with these repairs.

Motion carried unanimously.
4. Memo from Administrator; Re: Resolution to Extend Local State of Emergency through April 30th moved by

George, supported by Rauch; RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby extends the local State of
Emergency through April 30, 2021.

Motion carried unanimously.

Ordinances:

1. Moved by George, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council gives the
second reading to adoption of an Ordinance to Amend the City of Southgate Codified Ordinances by
adding Chapter 1468, Residential Exterior Inspection Upon Transfer. BE IT OTHERWISE KNOWN AS
Ordinance no. 1017.

Motion carried unanimously.

New Business:

1. Memo from Administrator, Re: Coniract Amendment with Carlisle Wortman to include inspections of
exterior residential point of sale properties, Moved by George, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED THAT
the Southgate City Council amends the curent contract with Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. (117
North First Street, Suite 70, Ann Arbor, M1 48104) to include inspections of exterior residential point of sale
properties. The retainer fee will increase by $3,140 per month for a total of cost of $37.680 through June
30, 2022

Motion carried unanimously.

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Farrah, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outined on Warrant
#1421 in the amount of $7,662,330.97.

Motion carried unanimously.



Regular City Council Meeting
March 17, 2021

Adjournment:

Moved by Rollet, supported by George, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council be
adjouned at 7:11 P.M. Carried unanimously,

John Graziani Janice M. Ferencz
Council President City Clerk



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Masor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

Memorandum

NORMA J. WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

To: Honorable City Council Members

From: Dustin Lent, City Administrator
Re: Request from Director of Public Services; Excess Fleet Sale Authorization

Date: April 1, 2021

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI
Council President
KAREN E. CEORGE
MARK FARRAH
BILL COLOVGS
DALE W, ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

In accordance with the City of Southgate Codified Ordinances, the Administration is requesting
authorization to sell and dispose of former DPS fleet vehicles that are no longer in service. We have

attached a listing for your review.

The sale of the vehicles will create needed space in our garage and the cost of repairs exceeds the
benefit. Therefore the Administration is requesting the City Council adopt a resolution authorizing the
Fieet Mechanic to engage in the sale and disposition of the attached vehicles and equipment. Please do
not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

14400 PIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



Old #

820
828
G1
515
CT10
S81

Year/Model

2009 Fusion
2003 Windstar
2002 F150
1999 F150
2009 E350

Dietz Arrowboard

Auction Vehicles

Mileage

66,000
47,000
68,000
97,000
36,000

VIN

1FDAF56F3XEB66243
2FMZA52413BB57309
TFTRX17292NC08772
2FTZX1729XCA34845
1FBSS31L79DA44746
NA



@ity of Southgate

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

14719 Schafer Courl » Southgate, Michigan 48195
Ph: (734) 258-3079 « Fax: (734) 246-1333

Memorandum

To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Kevin Anderson, Acting DPS Director

Date: March 25, 2021

Re: Resolution Request:

Annual Permit for Special Events -A-21154
Annual Pavement Restoration Permit — A-21124
Annual Maintenance Permit —-A-21069

| respectfully request that the City Council pass a blanket resolution of approval for
the above listed resolutions which:

a} agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions for the current year

b) to the extent allowed by law, indemnifies, hold harmless and defends Wayne
County and its officials and employees against any and all damage claims,
suits or judgments of any kind or nature arising as a result of the permitted
activity

¢) designates and authorizes Kevin Anderson, Acting Director of Public Services
to sign the permit on behalf of the City of Southgate.

If you have any questions, please contact me. | would appreciate your favorable
consigeratidn of this request.

Enclosure



Warren C. Evans
County Executive

November 23, 2020

City of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

RE: A-21154
2021 Annual Permit Package
Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Attention: Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Permit package. In an effort to expedite the process
Wayne County DPS Engineering Division Permit Office is combining the Annual Maintenance
Permit, Annual Pavement Restoration Permit, and Annual Special Events Permit into on single
application.

1. Annual Maintenance Permit; The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to occupy
Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of inspection, repair and routine
maintenance of the following facilities which are under its jurisdiction:

a. Sanitary sewer inspection, repair and routine maintenance;

b. Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance and installation of residential
and commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter);

¢. Other utilities (i.e. natural gas, electric or fiber optic;

d. Application of dust palliatives; and

e. Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

2. Annual Pavement Restoration Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to
occupy Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of pavement repair and restoration.

3. Annual Permit for Special Events: The annual permit grants preliminary authorization to a
municipality to perform the following:

a. Temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival or similar activity,

b. To use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking place on a
non-county road; andfor

¢. Place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way.

Department of Public Services - Permit Olfice
33800 Michigan Avenue. Wayne. M 49184 a Phone (734) 858-2774 m [ax (734) 595-6356



2021 Annual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 2 of 3

In addition to the Annual Permit, this package also includes the applicable following
attachments, which are incorporated by reference into the permit:

Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits, if applicable
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

Banner Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

General Conditions and Limitations of Permits, if applicable

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment, if appficable

Model Community Resolution, if applicable

TMoO o>

As a condition of the municipal annual permit, the County requires that the governing body pass
a blanket resoiution of approval which accomplishes the following:

A. Agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

B. To the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defend Wayne County and its
officials and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of
any kind or nature arising as a result of the permitted activity

C. Designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to
sign the permit on its behalf.

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road
closure and/or banner placement. The written request should include all required information as
specified in the appropriate attachments, “Annual Special Events for Municipalities” or “Annual
Attachment for Banners”. Upon approval, the permit office shall issue a permit authorizing the
special event activities.

***For all Annual Permits please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the
insurance requirements have been recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Permit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications Document which was
attached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is also incorporated by reference into
this annual permit and is available online at:

http://www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and
designated by the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution and a copy of
your certificate of insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this
package.

Department of Public Services — Permit Office
313809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne. M1 49184 & Phone (734) 858-2774 = Fax (734) 593-6356



2021 Annual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 3 of 3

Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line and submit these documents
to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Randa Saghir
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne, M| 48184

Once received, the Permit Coordinator will validate your permit and return an executed copy to
you for your files.

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit
Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be
faxed to 734.595.6356.

Once received, an executed copy will be returned to you for your files. If you have any
questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.858.2757

Respectfully Submitted,

pwwa o Sy

Randa Saghir
Administration Management

C: file
Attachments: Annual Permit
Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
Banner Attachment for Municipalities
General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
Model Community Resolution

Department of Public Services - Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenuc, Wayne. Ml 49184 & Phone (734) 858-2774 m Fax (734) 595-6336



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Annual Special Events for Municipalities
Road Closure/Detour Guidelines

An Annual Permit granting permission to temporarily close a County road for a reasgnable length of time for a
parade, marathon, celebration, festival or similar activity, or to use a County road as a detour for traffic around
such activity taking place on a non-County road may be issued by the Permit Office to a governing body of a
city, incorporated village or township,

A permit, granting authorization to close County roads and to set detours over County roads may be issued if
an annual Special Events Permit was previously executed with an associated blanket resolution. For each
event, the Permit Holder shall submit a written request at least ten (10} business days prior to the
commencement of a road closure. Each request shall be submiltted on municipal letterhead and include the
following information:

a) The nature of the activity for which the permit is requested,

b} The dates and times it is proposed to close and reopen the County road to traffic;

c}) The roads and/or portions of roads to be closed;

d} The proposed detour route or routes, including a map if necessary to clearly describe the proposed

detour,
The written request shall be sent to the following offices:
Wayne County Permit Office Wayne County Division of Roads
33809 Michigan Ave Traffic Operations Office
Wayne M| 48184 29300 Goddard Road

Romulus Mt 48242
Upon approval of the request, a permit will be issue authorizing the special event activities.

Permit Conditions:

1. All roads temporarily closed under the permit shall be County local roads, as cerified under Act 51, P.A.
1851, with residential frontage exclusive of section line (mile roads), guarter section line {collector roads)
and border line roads.

2. Road closures authorized under the permit shall not be for the purpose of allowing private commercial
activities such as advertising or the sale of goods, wares or produce.

3. The Permit Holder, at no expense to the County, shall provide any necessary police supervision.

4. Road closures authorized under the permit shall not have the effect of depriving property which is not
adjacent to the section of road being closed from continuous uninterrupted access to the main public road
system.

5. The closure or partial closure of the road and any detour route selected shall allow alternative routes for
the reasonably safe and convenient movement of traffic.

6. Road closures authorized by the permit shall not exceed the approved duration, generally between 24 and
72 hours,

7. The Permit Holder shall, at no expense to the County, install, maintain and remove ail traffic control
devices required for the temporary road closure and detour routes.

8. All traffic control devices installed in conjunction with the road closure or partial closure and any detour
route shall conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD.

9. The Permit Holder shall, at its sole expense, immediately following conclusion of the permitted activity
clean up and remove any litter, debris, refuse, etc., placed or left in the right-of-way as a result of the
permitted activity. In the event that the Permit Holder fails to clean up as required, causing Wayne County
to do the cleanup work, the Permit Holder shall reimburse Wayne County any costs incurred to restore the
right-of-way.

10. The Permit Holder acknowledges that the County may, at its sole discretion, deny any road closure
proposed under the permit.

Revised: October 7, 2008



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Banner Attachment for Municipalities
Guidelines

Pursuant to MCL §247.323, a permit for installation of any banner to be placed within or aver County road right-of-
way may be issued to a governing body of a city, incorporated village or township. Commercial signs shall not be
permitted within the right-of-way of any road under the jurisdiction of the Wayne County.

A permit, authorizing the placement of banners within the County right-of-way may be issued if an annual
Special Events Permit was previously executed with an associated blanket resolution. For each event,
the Permit Holder shall submit a written request at least ten (10) business days prior to the placement of
banner(s). Each request shall be submitted on municipal letterhead and include the following information:

a) The activity in connection with which the banner is to be placed;

b) The location of the proposed installation, including distance to overhead traffic control devices;
¢) A description of the banner, including any legend or symbof thereon;

d) The height of any overhead banner from the road surface to its lowest point;

e) The dates the banner will be erected and removed. This period shall not exceed a time specified by
the Permit Office. An acceptable period of time for banners to be in place is a total of three (3) weeks,
except for Holiday decorations which may be in ptace for eight (8) weeks;

f)y  Such other information as the Permit Office may deem necessary.

Upon approval of the request, a permit will be issue authorizing the special event activities.

Design & Placement Requirements

a) Any banner shall be designed, installed and located so as 1o avoid danger to those using the road or
undue interference with the free movement of traffic or maintenance operations.

b)  Any banner shall be securely fastened so as to have a minimum bottom height of 18 feet above the
surface of the traveled way, shall be placed no closer than 100 feet in advance of flashing beacons
or traffic control signals and shall be placed so as to not obstruct a clear view of traffic lights, signais
or other traffic controi devices.

¢} Banners shall not be attached to trees.

d} No banner shall have displayed thereon any legend or symbot which may in any way be construed to
advertise or otherwise promete the sale of or publicize any merchandise or commodity, or which may
be construed to be political in nature.

e} No banner shall have displayed thereon any device that is or purports to be an imitation of,
resembles or may be mistaken for a traffic contral device or which attempts 1o direct the movement of
traffic.

f)  No banner shall be above ground figures, signs or other structures, objects or devices whether lit or
uniit.

9) Decorations shall not include flashing lights, reflective materials or other devices that may distract
motorists.

Permit Conditions
a) Any authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office if the banner placement becomes dangerous
o those using the road or unduly interferes with the free movement of traffic or maintenance
operations.

b) The city, village or township making application shall faithfully fulfill all permit requirements.

An addendum authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office upon failure to comply with any permit conditions.

Revised: October 14, 2009



PERMIT No

A-21154

ISSUE DATE EXPIRES

1/1/2021{12/31/2021 |

REVIEW No WORK ORDER

PERMIT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX (734) 595-6356
P ——
‘ 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY

CONSTRUCTION. CALL
Various Staff WAYNE COUNTY

| (Geadliec it b HED L DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
| _FORINSPECTION | PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN |

PROJFET NAMF
SOUTHGATE SPECIAL EVENTS

LOCAT‘ON o T ) ) - CITmwe=
VARIOUS SOUTHGATE

PERMIT HOLDER R T conTRACTOR
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SQUTHGATE, MI 48185

CONTACT CONTACT

KEVIN ANDERSON - <BLANK=>
DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVITY {72 HOURS BEFQRE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800-482-71681, W, missdig.org)

TO ALLOW TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF CERTAIN LOCAL AND COUNTY ROADS FOR A SPECIFIED PERIOD OF TIME IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
GENERAL AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT.

REFER TC ATTACHEMENT: ANNUAL SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT FOR MUNICIPALITIES TO CONDUCT PARADES, BLOCK PARTIES,
MARATHONS, CELEBRATIONS AND FESTIVALS.

PERMIT TO INSTALL BANNERS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. EACH REQUEST FOR A BANNER SHOULD BE SUBMITTED ONE
MONTH PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT FOR APPROVAL.
PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT: ANNUAL PERMIT FOR MUNICIPAL BANNERS

PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT/INFORM THE LOCAL POLICE, HOSPITAL, FIRE MARSHAL, SCHOOL AND ANY OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES
ARE/MAY BE AFFECTED BY THIS ROAD CLOSURE THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED CLOSURE.

THE PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT THE WAYNE COUNTY TRAFFIC OFFICE AT (734) 955-2154 THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY
CLOSURE.

THE CONTRACTOR/PERMIT HOLDER WILL SET UP AND MAINTAIN ALL BARRICADING AND SIGNS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN
MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (HTTP:/MUTCD.FHWA DOT.GOV) AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY QF THE PERMIT
HOLDER.

ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY & T DEPOSITOR 3 APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY
PERMITFEE ... .. .. .. $0.00
PLANRERIRR R ECe 2 - 5000 [ PLANS APPROVEDBY  DATE PLANS APPROVED
PARKFEE ... . .. .. $0.00 |
OTHER FEE ; 50.00 | 1172021
— e e ]
BOND §0.00 | REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
INSPECTION DEPOSIT ... $0.00 | GENERAL CONDITIONS
OTHER BOND 5000 |\ ETTER OF CREDIT DEPOSITOR : "~ 7 ANNUAL ROAD SPECIAL EVENTS FOR
| MUNICIPALITIES
TOTALGOSTS . o $0.00 ANNUAL BANNER PERMIT ATTACHMENT FOR
| MUNICIPALITIES
| SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
— | RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
TOTAL GHECK AMOUNT | FOR PERMIT CONSTRUGCTION - AVAILABLE
I ! ONLINE AT
R $0.00 Wi, waynecounly.com/idps_engineering_cpolfioe.him
CASHIER DATE
11112021 p’ERmr VALID ONLY IF ACCOMPANIED

HY AT ATTACHMENTS)

In consigeralion of the Permit Holdar and Conlraclor agreeing to abvds and conform with all tha terms and condifions herein. a Parmil is hemby issued (o the above namad fo Construcl, Operate, Use and/ior
Mainkain within the Road Right of Way, County Easemant, andior County Property. The permitted work described above shall be accomphshed in accordance with the Approved Fians, Maps, Specificalions
and Statements ted wilh the Parmit Office wihich are inlegral to and made part of lhis Permit. The General Conditions as well as any Required Attachments are incorporeted as part of thes Parmil

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

KEVIN ANDERSON DATE PREPARED aY
FERMIT HOLDER ! AUTHORIZED AGENT

<BLANK> DATE VALIDATED BY DATE
CONTRACTOR / AUTHORIZED AGENT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plan Approval and Specifications, All wark performed under the permit shall be done in accordance with the eppraved plans, specitications, maps, simtements and special conditions filed with the County and shall comply
with Wayne County Specifications, a3 defined in the current Wine Cownty: Rules, Specificasions and Ceoresiures for Pegen Comstrustion, ncluded as an attachment 1o this permit, the [y County. Skuskusl Plans for
Peranit Consiewstion, snd the MOOT Stowdand Specifications For Construciion, as modificd by WCDPS Special Provivians, and other WCDPS specifications Any situation or prublem which pocura s a resuit of the
consiruction, operation, usc andior maimenanee of the fagility in the tight-oFway and is nol covered by the approved plans nor by the County's curront Standards and Spexifications shall be resolved by the Pesmit Holder as
dire¢ied and approved by the Peamit {:lice. Any sigeilicant change to the plans must be approved by the Peemit Office and is authorized only when an approved addendum iy abisined from the Permic Olfice

Fees  The Permit Helder shall be responsible for all Tees and costs incurred by the County in connectiun with the permit and shall depasit payment for lees and costs as determined by the County at the time the permit 13
issucd

Bond  The Permit Holder shall furnish a bond in cash or Centified check in an amounl acceptable o the County lo goarantee performance under the condit:ons of the permit. The County may use all o any portion of the
bond whick shzll be necessary to cover any expense, including inspection cosis or damege incurred by the County through the granting of the permit. Should the bond be insufficien to cover the expenses and demages
incurred by the County, the Permil (lolder shall pay such deficicacy upon billing by the County. 17 the bond amount exceeds ihe expenscs and damages incurred by the County, e excess portion will be retumed 1o the
Deposuor. The excess pezflormarce bond provided for hercia, when it ¢annol be retumed, shall be deposited ilo the County Road Fund and become & pant thereo!, unless ¢laimed by the Depositor within enc yeac of the date
of saisfaciory completion of the constructian authorized by the peemit

Ingurance The Permit Holder shall Famish prouf of liability snd properly damage insurance in the form and amounts acceprable to the County with Wayne County named as an insured party, ‘The Permit ilolder shall
maintain ths insurance until the permit is released, revaked or cancelled by the Coumy

tndemnification / Elold Harmless Sub-Scction 1 herein applies to all Permit tlolders except Municipalicies Sub-Section 2 herein applics 1o Municipalities anly

T tae extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shail indemnify, hold harmiess and defend Wayne County, ils Depsriment of Public Servicces, its afficials and employees against any and all clains, suits and judgments 1o
which ke County, Ihe Eicpartment, its officials and cployees may be subject and for all costs and actual atiorney fees which may he incurred an account of injury to persons or damage w property. including prapeny of
the County, whether duc o negligence ol the Permit Holder or to the jeint negligence of the Permut Holder and the County, arisiog out of any and sll work performed under the permu, or 1n conncelion with work not
authotized by the permit, or resulling from failure 10 comply with the terms of the permit or arising cut of the continped existence of the work produet that 1y the subjeet of the permat This hold harmicss provision must
not be canstrued s 3 waiver of say goveramental immunity by the Courty

2 To the cxtent allowed by law, the Municipality as Permit Holder shall huld hatmicss and defend Wayne Couely, its Deparienent of Poblic Services, its ofTicials and cmployees, for the Vlumupzllly 3 own aegligence,

Lonious acls, emors, of omissions, and Lhe §cis, errors, of of any of its employees, vn zccount of injury (o perons of damage 1o propeﬂy, ingluding propeny of the Coualy. arisiag oul of any and all work
pecformed under the pésma, of in conneclion with work pt nulhunzcd by the permit, or ur.mltmg from feilure 1o comply with the terms of the pcﬂﬂlt or ansiag out of the conlinued exislence of work product that s the
subjeet of the peemil. Sub-section | above mpplics o aclors, I ar egents of the Municipality. This kold harmless pravision must nat he conslrued as @ wwver of 2oy governmental imemunity

by the Counly or the Municipality's, as provided by statute or modll'cd by court decisions,
Permil on Site The Permit Holder shall keep available a copy of the permil and any associated approved plans on se during permilted aclivitics.

Nalification for Start and Complelion of Work. The permit shall not become operative until it has been fully executed by the County. ‘The Permit Holder shall naufy the County hefore starting constructian and shall ahfy
ihe Counly when work is completed.  The Permit Llcider or thes representative shall have copies of the execated permit and approved plans in their possession an the jub site at all 1awes

The Permit Hoider shall provide at Icast thice {3) days advanced notice, excluding Salucdays, Sundays and holidays, to the Permit Qifice prior te the commencement of any pernutied aciivites by submatting a START OF
WORK NOTIFICATION form by mail, fax or e-mail. in certain instances, additional notice may be required by the Permit Office  In the event that construction work ceases for a period of lime, then the Permit Holde:
shull notify the Wayne County Inspectur at leust 24 hours prior o resuming work.

2 The Permit Holder shall eomply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Staiute, MCL §450.701 et teq , as amended. The Permut 1lolder shall cald “MISS_DIG™, at (300) 482-7161, at Jeast 72 houss, excluding Salurdays,
Sundays #nd holidays, but nol mure thar, tweaty-one (21) calendar days, befors staning any waderground work_ The Permit Tlolder assumes all responsibitity for damage to or intermuption ol underground utililies

3. The Peroait Holder shell call Weyne County Depariment of Publc Services” Traffic Operations Office a1 {724) 955-2154, at least 72 hours prior, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, but not more than 1weaty-one
{2 1] calendar days, before starting any underpround work in 1he vicinity of any traffic signal equipment owned, aperatud ve maintained by Wayne Counly

Safery. The Permiy Holder agrecs that all work under the permit shall be porformed in 2 safe manner and 10 keep the ares affecied by the permit i 4 safe condition umtil the work is completed and accepied by the County
The Permit Ilolder shall furnish, insiall and maintain all y traffic Is and g won which are in accordance with the curent Mamlon, Unifaom Trafie_Conteol Revices (MUTCD). The Permit [iolder shall
comduct all activitics and mawntain sli Facilitics ay sct forth in the permit in 2 manncr 3o as 201 to damage, impair, imerfere with, or obsinyct a public road or ereate 3 foresceable risk of harm to the traveling public. The Permit
Hulder shalt comply with all applicabie OSHA and MIOSHA requirements,

lIndergraund Ciilities ‘The Permil Helder shall contact all uiility owners regarding their facilities privr o staning work und shall comply with 3ll applicsble provisions of Act 53, Fublic Acts of 1974, as amended  Wayne
County makes no warranty cither expressed or implied 25 W the condition or suitsbulity of subsorface conditions or any existing Facilily which may be encountered during an excavation. The presesce or absence of ulilities is
based on the best informanion availabie ard the County it nol responsible for the aceuracy of this information. The Permil Hokder pssumes afl responsibility for the interruplion and damuge tu underground wadities, 1'he
Permit Holder is sesponsible for proper disposal, in sccordance with current regulations, of any materisl excavated from within the nght-nl-way. Such materials include, without limitation, scifs or gravadwater coniaminaled
ky petroleum products or ather pollulants assuciated wilh sites identified by the MDEQ or reported on appropiiata release forms for underground slorage tanks.

Assignability. The permil is acither translerable por ussignable without she written consent of the County.

Limitation of Permit: The Applicant and the Peomit Holder shall be respansible for obtaining and shall secure any permils or permission necessary or requiced by law from State, federail ar other lozal guvemmental agencics
14 jurisdiclions, cosporalions or individuals. These include, withoul Iimitation, those puriaining to drains, inland lakes and streams, wetlands, woodlyads, flood plains, filling, soise regulation and hours of cperation, Issuance
of a Wayne County permit decs not authiorize activities atherwise regutated by Stale, federal or local agencies.

Access of Other Vehicles. The Permit Holder shall, al all times possibl inain & mini of one dceess 1o alb zbulting ectupied properties, driveways and side streets unless mherwise specified on Lhe
approved plans The Permit Halder shall notify all owners or occupaets of properics whose access muy be wemporarily distupted during the permitted work. The local palice, fire or emergency service agencies shall define
acceplahle access. The Permit Holder shall provide signing and other improvements necessary 16 ensure sdequate zccess until the roadway, driveway ar side sireet is restored. The Permit Holder shall conduct all eperations so
“ lu ﬂl'llmlzc inconvenicnee 10 sbutling property owners. Wayne Counly reserves the right (o reasonably restiict the progress of work by the Pormit Holder based o the rate of roadwey end right-of-way restoralion,

of temporary pavemenl Wayne County may require that wark be suspended until satisfactory backfilling of open trenches or ians has heen pleted and deiveways, side sireets and diainage

restored.

Resiaratine- The Permit Holder agrees to restore the County road and road right-of-way, County drain casement or Cnunly park propery 16 o condition cqual 1o or better then ils condition before work under U permit
began. Fikc Permit Holder fuls to salusl’lcmnly restare the permitted work ares, Wayne (‘ou'lly may Lake all pracricsl actions ¥ o pmvlde y safe and convenicnt public travel, preservation of the roadway
and dainage, preveation of soil eiosion amd sedi ation, and elimination of nui w© perty owhers causcd by the permilted activity, Sccumy in 1he foem of cash, a cestified check or surcty bomd shall be
required to secure the com of resturing the Sisturbed partion ol the righl-al:way lo an acceprabie ufe onmilmn The amoun of the security shall be detctmingd by the Formit Office. In the evont that a nupelmon of work will
be protracicd or ibat Lhe work will not be completed by tha Permit Holder, the Permit Holder shall restore the 1ight-of-way 1o 4 condition similar 10 the condilian that cxisted prior to lssuance of the permil.

Aceplance Accoplance by (he County of waik perfonmed does not relieve the Permit Holdes of full responsibility for work perf d or tbe p of the pormined ficility  The Permit Holder acknowledges that the
Counly hes no liability for e presence of the Permit Holder's facllity toeated within the Cousty road right-of-way, County drain cascinent or County park propeny.

Permil Expiration and Estension of Time: All work suthorized by the permil shall be completed to the satisfaction of the Permit Office on o befnrc lhc uprmion dnie specifid in the peemil. Ay fequesl for an extension

af time for complclion shall be on & comploicd County form and shall demansirate good cause for granting the request  Additional y bo i d ar 3 Jition of an exteasion of lime dus 1o sezional
limitatians of other considerations. These addirional requitements may inchude, withoot limitation, changes to materinls or construction methods, msnbluhmem of fees, bonds, depasits and i "
Respoasibitity, The design, cominuction, operation snd mai of all work d by the permid shalt be atl the Permit Holders expenss with the exception that ﬂ-: Permis Holder will vt be respomsible [or

mainiaining road widenings or similer fucilitics which becama part of the County roadway.

Revacatlan: The permit may be suspended ot revoked at he will of the Comﬂy Upon order of the County, the Permit Holder shall surrender the pcm:l. ceane opemm-s and remove, alter of nilocale, at their expense, the
Fagilities for which the permit was granied  The Parmit Holder expressly waives any right to cliim dameges for comp iting frem 1he of the permit

Vislntion, The County may declase the permit null and void if he Permis Halder violates the terms of the permit. The County miay tequite immediste removal of the Permit Holder's Faciliiies and restoration of the County

property, Of the Coumy muy remove the fazilitios wnd sestene the County propeity at the Permit Holder's expense. The Permit Holder agrees that in the cvent of a violation of the terms of the permit of in the cvent the work
authorized by the permit is net satisfactenily completed by the permil c:pmlu:n datc, the County may use l" or my pnmon althe performance bnnd t0 restore 1be County rosd nsha-of ~way, drain eascticnl, wasiowalet

fucility or park propeity as necessary for reasonnbly sale and efficient og and of lo Y pr s required 1o assure y safe and efficicnt opeeation of 1he
County Cacility.
Inspection nnd Testing of Muterials Wayne Coumy reserves the right of inspection and the testing of ials by its authorized atives of all permiticd aciivities and/or activitics within the road right-of-way,

County owned property or within a County drain easement. All irems identificd by the final imypeetion shall be tesolved prior 10 relesic of the permit- All malerials and methods utilized during the course of the suthonacd
pewmtit work shall meet tha sequiremens of the curvent MDOT, Stwndped Sprcifications For Canstruction as modified by Wayne County Specisl Pravistons, Standard Plans for Permit Canstruction and this manusl The Permit
Itokder shall reimburse Wayne County for alf required Inspections and testing of materials,

Design: The Permit bolder is fully responsible for the design of the perm-ucd facility, such that the Jesign shall be i with a2l applicable County dacdy, specifications, guidelines, mquiremenis kad with good
engincering practice.  Any errors in tho plans that become evident alter the dssuance of & permit, und which ¢hange the scope of pennitted work. sre subject 1o review and may be grounds for revocalion of the permin, The
Bermil Office will not tdmwc the Permit Holder of the mpomamluy af gormeting eftors. deficiencies, or amistions due o oversight ur unforeseen contingencies such as faully drainage, poce subsoil conditions of the failuie
of the Permit Holder's engincer 1o show all the related or pertinent conditions inside or oulside the plan arca.

Drainage. Dninage shall not be ahicred 10 Mow into the rosd right-ofway or road drasnage system unless approved by Wayne County.

Permit tolder Complisnce; The Permit Holder shall abide by the conditions and limitsts itved on the permit and all other conditions listed within the WCTIPS Rules, Specifications and Piocedures For Comstryction
Permits. The application of any work underiaken under the permit shall ennstitote 1he Peamit |Ealder's agreemen 10 the Provition




MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the {Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resolution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter the  “Community”)

pericdically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 81 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 ef seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the “Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community's authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community's authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council} of the

{name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305289-v2



Warren C. Evans
County Executive

March 11, 2021

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, M| 48185

RE: A-21124
2021 Annual Permit Package
Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division —~ Permit Office

Attention: Kevin Anderson

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Permit package. In an effort to expedite the process
Wayne County DPS Engineering Division Permit Office is combining the Annual Maintenance
Permit, Annual Pavement Restoration Permit, and Annual Special Events Permit into on single

application.

1. Annual Maintenance Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to occupy

Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of inspection, repair and routine
maintenance of the following facilities which are under its jurisdiction:

a.
b.
c.
d.
e.

Sanitary sewer inspection, repair and routine maintenance;

Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance and installation of residential
and commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter),

Other utilities (i.e. natural gas, electric or fiber optic;

Application of dust palliatives; and

Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

Annual Pavement Restoration Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to

occupy Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of pavement repair and restoration.

Annual Permit for Special Events: The annual permit grants preliminary authorization to a

municipality to perform the following:

a.

b.

Temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival or similar activity;

To use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking place on a
non-county road; andfor

Place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way.

Department of Public Services — Permit OfTice

33809 Michigan Avenue. Wayne. M1 49184 & Phoue (734) 858-2774 a Fux (734) 595-6356



2021 Annual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 2 of 3

In addition to the Annual Permit, this package also includes the applicable following
attachments, which are incorporated by reference into the permit:

Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits, if applicable
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

Banner Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

General Conditions and Limitations of Permits, if applicable

Indemnity and insurance Attachment, if applicable

Model Community Resolution, if applicable

TmMODOW»

As a condition of the municipal annual permit, the County requires that the governing body pass
a blanket resolution of approval which accomplishes the following:

A. Agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

B. To the extent allowed by law, hold harmiess and defend Wayne County and its
officials and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of
any Kind or nature arising as a result of the permitted activity

C. Designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to
sign the permit on its behalf.

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road
closure and/or banner placement. The written request should include all required information as
specified in the appropriate attachments, “Annual Special Events for Municipalities” or “Annual
Attachment for Banners”. Upon approval, the permit office shall issue a permit authorizing the
special event activities.

***For all Annual Permits please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the
insurance requirements have been recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Permit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications Document which was
attached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is also incorporated by reference into
this annual permit and is available oniine at:

http://www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and
designated by the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution and a copy of
your certificate of insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this
package.

Department of Public Services — Permit Qffice
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne. MI 49184 m Phone (734) 838-2774 = Fax (734) 595-6356



2021 Annual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 3 of 3

Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line and submit these documents
to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Randa Saghir
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne, Ml 48184

Once received, the Permit Coordinator will validate your permit and return an executed copy to
you for your files.

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit
Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be
faxed to 734.595.6356.

Once received, an executed copy will be returned to you for your files. If you have any
questions regarding this Annuai Permit, please contact me at 734,858.2757

Respectfully Submitted,

gmoca df S\‘zﬁ'";‘

Randa Saghir
Administration Management

C. file
Attachments: Annual Permit
Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipaiities
Banner Attachment for Municipalities
General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
Model Community Resolution

Deparunent of Public Services - Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne, Ml 49184 w Phone (734) 858-2774 & Fax (734) 595-6356



PERMIT OFFICE PERMIT No.
33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184, A'21 1 24
PHONE (734) 595-6504 |
EAX (734) 595.6356 ISSUE DATE EXPIRES
i 1/1/2021 12/31/2021
CONSTRUCTION, CALL - —
Various Staff WAYNE COUNTY REVIEW No. WORK OROER
(734) 535-6504, Ext: 2009 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 79364
[EENGOTHERE O PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/ORMAINTAIN | _______I
PROIFCT NAMF
SOUTHGATE - PAVEMENT RESTORATION
LOCATION_ - - - - - CITY/TWP o B
VARIOUS SOUTHGATE
PERMIT HOLDER T T = CONTRACTOR 3
CITY QF SOUTHGATE CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD 14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195 SOUTHGATE M 48195
CONTACT CONTACT
KEVIN ANDERSON ROBERT TARABULA {734) 256-3078
DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTAATY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800482-7161, www.missdig.org) -

TO REPLACE AND REPAIR PAVEMENT CUTS DUE TO UTILITY REPAIRS WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF VARIOUS ROADS IN WAYNE COUNTY
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WAYNE COUNTY RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES MANUAL & WAYNE COUNTY STANDARD PLANS
FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION.

AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE PERMIT HOLDER SHALL SUBMIT WRITTEN NOTICE QF CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING
THE LOCATION AND DATE OF THE WORK ALONG WITH CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PERMIT OFFICE FOR APPROVAL

THE FINAL AREA OF ANY PAVEMENT TO BE REPLACED AND/OR OVERLAID SHALL BE DETERMINED AND MARKED QUT BY THE COUNTY.

FOR EACH PROJECT, ALL ACTUAL PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIALS
AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE BILLED TO THE PERMIT HOLDER ON A MONTHLY BASIS

ANY ROAD CLOSURE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN MANUAL OF TRAFFIC GONTROL DEVICES.
HTTP:/MUTCD.FHWA.DOT.GOV

THE ATTACHMENTS LISTED BELOW ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 1 oEPosITOR T | APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY -
PERMITFEE .. ., 5000 |

PLANREVIEWFEE, ... .. . $0.00 " PLANS APPROVED BY 'DATE PLANS APPROVED
PARK FEE.. R $0.00 |

OTHER FEE., R 000 | P a 11142021
BOND $0.00 | REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

INSPECTION DEPQSIT. ... 50.00 GENERAL CONDITIONS

OTHER BOND $0.00 ™| ETTER OF CREDIT DEPOSITOR S TR

TOTAL COSTS ... ... A $0.00 INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT

RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE

ONLINE AT
TOTAL CHECK AMOUNT $0.00 \ iy conion. angimsoring. cpalicithim
CASHIER DATE
1172021 {PERMIT VALID ONLY IF ACCOMPANIED

£ - D=l B, — S AY AR(IFE ATTACHMINTS) N
In consideratron of the Permil Holder and Contracior agreeing to abide and conform with alf the terms and conditions herwin, & Permit is hereby issued (o the above named fa Construci, Operale, Use andfor
Maintain within the Rosd Righl of Way, Counly Easement, andéor County Propery, The permited work described above shall be accomplishad in sccordance with the Approved Plans, Maps, Specificalions

and Statemanls filedt with the Permit Office which are integral lo and made part of this Parmil. The Generel Conditions as well a5 any Requinsd Attachments are incorporated as part of ihis Permit

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

KEVIN ANDERSON PREPARED BY

FERMIT HOLDER f AUTHORIZED AGENT DAlS
ROBERT TARABULA DATE VALIDATED BY DATE

CONTRACTOR { AUTHORIZED AGENT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Flan Approvsl and Specifications: All work performed under the permit shall be done in accordance with the approved plans, specifications, map and special conditions Filed with the County and shlll comply
wilh Wayne County Specifications, as defined in the current e, Conmty. Sufen. Secetfications aod Procedurvs for Termit Consirwction, mcluded 48 40 attachment Lo this permit, the Weyme Counsy Stonk

{(!RIH_LQHMHGJ and the fo.’i"xlﬁmh’d Mﬂﬂ“ﬂf@'ﬂ Far Copxractiny. v modified by WCDPS Special Provisions, and other WCDPS i Any or problem which securs 1s 2 rcsull. of the
, use and/or of the facility in the right-ofway aed is not covered by Lhe approved plans noc by the County's cutreat “ulndilds md 'ipeclt’callom shall be resolved hy the Permin |Jnlder as

direcled nnd nppruved by the Permit Office. Any significant change 1o the plans must be approved by the Permit Office and i sulhorized only when an app is d from the Permit Oflice,

Fees. The Permit Holder shall be responsible €or all fees and costs ineurred by the County in conneciion with the permit and Aball deposit payment for fees and costs as determined by the County al the time the permic is
issued

Bond: The Permil lfolder shalt furnish a bond ia cask or Centified check in an amount acceptable 1 the County to guarantee performance unde: the conditions of the permit. The County may yse all or any partion of the
bond which shall be necessacy to cover any cxpense, including inspection costs or damage incurred by the County Lhrough 1he granting of the permar. Sltould the Bond be insulficient 10 ¢over the cxpenscs and damages

incurred hy the County, lhe Permit Holder shall pay such deficiency upon billing by the County. 1I'the bond amoust exceeds the exp and damagp! d by the Counly, the excess portion will be retumed 1o the
Deposiiar, The excess perf bood pravided for hezein, when it cannot be returned, shall be deposited into the County Read Furd and become a part theecof, unless ¢laimed by the Depusitor wilkin one year of the date
of satis: Y pl of the horized by the permii,

tnsurance The Permit Holder shall Gunish proof of Hability end propeny damage iasurance n the form and amounts accepiable to the Counly with Waync County named as an insured pacty. The Pormit Holder shall
maimain this insyrance yntil the peraut is released, revoked or cancelled by the County.

Indemnification f Hold Haemless: Sub-Section | herein applies 10 all Permit Holders cxcepl Municipalities. Sub-Section 2 herein applies to Municipallies only.

1. Tathe exient sllowed by law, the Peremt Fiolder shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Wayne County, its Depaniment of Peblic Services, its ofTicials and cinployees against any and all claims, suits and judgments lo
which the County, the Depariment, its afMicials and employces may be subject and for all casts and sctual attomey fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or dsmage 1o property, including property of
the County, whelhicr duc 10 acgligence of the Permit Flolder or 1o the joinl negfigence of the Pecmit HHolder and the County, wrising out of any and all work performed under the permit, or in conneclion wilh work not
suthorized by the permit, of rexalting [rom faiture 1o comply with the terms of the permit or anising out of the continued exsience of the work product that is the subject of the pesmit This hold harmiess provision must
not be construed a3 & wtver of Any governmental imenunity by the Counly

w

. To the catenl allowed by law, the Municipality as Permit Ulolder shall bold harmiess and defend Wayne Counly, its Department of Public Services, its ofTicigts and employees, for the Municipalily's own negligence,
lortious acks, ereurs, or omissions, and the acla, crrors, or omissions of aay of its employces, on account of injusy Lo persons or damage lo property, bncluding propeny of the County, arising out of any and all wark
performed under the permil, or in conreclion with work ant autherized by the permi, or resulting from (ailure to comply with the tecns of the permit or aniting out of the continucd existeace of work product that is the
subject of the permit. Sub-section | above spplics 10 contraciony, subcomractors, consultants, of sgenls of the Municipality. This hold harmless provision must not be consteued as & waiver of any governmental immunity
by the County ar the Municipalitys, as provided by stalute or modificd by court decisions

Permit on Site: The Permii Liolder shall keep available a copy of the permil and any associstcd appruved plans on sile during permitied activities.

Notificstion for Start and Completion of Work: The germi; shalt ao1 become operative untid it bas bezn fully executed by the County  The Permit Hidder shull sotify the County befare starting construction and shall natify
the County when work is completed  The Peemit Holder or their representative shall have copies of the exscuted pecmil and spproved plaas i their possession on the job sitc at all times

The Pereut Holtder shall provide ag least three (3) days advanced nonce, excluding Satardays, Sundays and holidays, 10 the Permit Otfice prior to the commencement of any permitted activities by subminting s START OF
WORK NOTIEICATION form by mal, fax or e-mail. in cenain instances, additional notice may be required by the Permit Office In Ihe event that construction work ceases for a period of 1ime, then the Permit Holder
shzll natify the Wayne County Laspector al least 24 hours prior 10 resuming woik,

2 The Permit Holder shall comply with all iequirements of Lhe Mess Dig Staune, MCL. §460.701 et seq., as amended The Permit [lolder shall coll "MISS DIG". 2t (80U} 482-TV6, at least 72 hours, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and halidays, but not more than twenty-one (21) calendar deys, before siarting any uadecground work. The Peemit Holder assumes all responsibility for damage to or interruption of underground wtilities

3. The Peraut Liokier shall call Wayne County Depanment of Public Serviges' Tralfic Qperations Office at (734) 955-2154, at least 72 hours prios, vxcluding Suturdays, Sundays and huliduys, but rol more than Lwenty-une
(21) calendar days, before siarting sry underground work in the vicinicy of any 1raflic signet owned, ap d or d by Waync Counly.

Safety; The Permut Ilofder agrees Lhat all work under the permit shall be performed in 8 safe manner and 1o keop the arca affocted by the pormit i a safe condition until the work 15 completed and accepted by the County
The Permit Holder shall furmsh, wnsiall and all y iraflic contiols and protection which arc in accordance with the cument Manual on Uniform Trafie Cantial Devices (MUTCD). The Pesmit Holder shall
conduct all aclivities and maintain all facilities a5 s forth in the permit in & manaer yo as nol to damage, impair, interfere with, or obstruct 2 public road or create a foreseeable risk of havm 1y (he Kaveting pebc. The Pemil
lioider thall comply with all spplicable OSTA and MEOSHA requirements

Undésgrouad Utililies: The Peemit Holder shall contact all utility owners regarding their facititics prior to starting wark and shall compty with il applicable provisions of Aet 53, Public Acs of 1974, as smenced Wayne
County makes no warrarly either expressed or implied as te ke condition or suitability of subsurface canditions or any existing facility which may be encountered during an cxcavation. The presence or absence of utilitics 13
based on the biest informalion available and lh= (.uualy is nat responsidle for the scouracy of this information. The Permit Hoider assumes all responsibility for the interrupiion and damage to underground utililics. The
Permit Holder is responsible for proper disp m e with current regulations, of say maicrial excavated from within the right-o-way. Suth maicrials include, withcut limitalion, soils or groundwater corlsminated
by petroleum preducts or other poll inted with sites identified by the MDEQ or reponied on appropriate release forms for underground storage tanks.

Assignability: The permit is neither transfecble aor sssignakle without the wiiticn content of the County,

Limitution ol' Permid: The Appllcnnl and lht Permit Holder shall be responsible for oblaining and shall secure any permits o1 permission necessary of tequiced by law from State, federal or olher local governmental agencies
and jurisdi or individuals. Thcse include, without limitation, those pertaining Lo drains, inland takes and streams, weilands, woodlands, load plains, filling, noise regulation and hours of operation Tssuance
ofa Wayne County pcrrml does not authorize activitics olherwise regulated by State, federal or Inca! agencies,

Access of Other Vehicles, The Permit Holder shall, st all Limus possible, mainiain 8 minimusn of one acceplable access 1o all abutiing occupicd propentivs, driveways and side streets unless otherwise specified on the
appioved plans. The Permit Holder shall notify all owners or occupants of propenies whose access may be temporaely disnipied during the permitied weork_ The local police, fire or emergency service agencees shall define
acceptable BOCESS. The Permil Tlolder shall provide signing and other imp v 1o eaaute adeg access biil the roadway, driveway of side steect o eestored. The Permnt Elolder shadl comfuct 41! operaliuns su
a1 1o mini inconveni 1o abulling properly owners, Wayne Lounty reserves the sight 1o reasonably restrict the progress of work by the Permit 1lolder based an the rate of roadway and right-of-way resioration,
including permancnl of temporary p Wayne Couny may require that work be suspended unti) smisfactory backfilling of open hes or has been completed and driveways, side siectts and desinege

Testored.

Restoration: The Permic 1 loider agrees Lo restore the County rmd and toad right-oF-way, Countly drain casement or Cm.my pasi propenty to 3 condition cqual Lo or beuter 1han its condition before wark under the permit
hegan. Llihe Peremis Holder fails 1o satisfzclori resiore the p d work wrea, Wayne County mey take all practical actions ¥ W pruwdua ly sale and public lravel, peeservation of the roadway
and drminage, preventian of soll ceosion and sedii wnd climination of puisance to abutiing property awness caused by the pesmitted activity, Security in the form of cash, u certifled check or surcty bond shall be
fequired (o secure the cost of restaring the disurbed poaion of the ight-of-way to an scceptable safe condition. The rinouns of the security shall be determined by the Permit Office. 1o the cvenl that a suspension of work witt
be protracied or that the work will not be campleied by the Permit Holder, the Permit Holder shal! restore the right-of-way to a condilion similar 1o the condition that existed prior 1o lssuance of the permit,

Acceplance: Acceptance by Lhe County of work performed doed not relieve the Permit Holder of lull rosponsibility for wark perft § or the p of the d faciliy. The Permit Halder sckaowledges that the
Counly has no lisbility for the presence of ihe Permit ) bolders facility bocaled within the County road right-of-way, County drain easement o Counly park prapeny.
Fermit Expiration snd Extension of Time: AR work authorized by the permiz shall be completed 1o the satisfaction of the Permit Ofice on oc before the expiration date specificd in the permit, Any request for an extension

of lime for completion shall beona tompleled Cuunly Form and shall demonsttnte good cause for granting the mquul Addmoml lcqmlmwus may be imposed as 2 condrlmn of an exiension of time due lo sesomal
limitations or other id These o) may include, without limbation, changes 1o of feea, bondy, d: and q

Responibility: The detign, construction, operslion and sainiemance of all work covered by the permit shall be at the Permit Holder's expense with the exception tha lhe Permit Holder will aot be mponublu for
maintaining read widenings or umilar Fxcilities which become part of the County roadway,

Revoration: The permit may be suspended or revaked f the will of the eruy. Lpon ovder of the County, the Permit Holdor shall surrender the permit, cease operalions amd remove, mlier or relocate, 31 their experse, the
facilitics for which the permil was gramed. The Permic |lolder expressly waives sny tight 10 ¢laim demages for compensatian resuliing from the revocalion of the permdt.

Vislation: The County may declare the pertnit null and void if the Permil Holder violates the terms of the permit. The County may sequire immediate removal of the Permil Holders facilitics and restoralion of the Counly
propeity, of the County may remave (be facilities and restore the County properly 2t the Permil Helder's expense. The Permit Holder ayrees 1hat in the event ol a viclation of the terms of the permit of in tho event (he work
autharized by the permit Is not salisfactorily compleied by the permit expintion due. 1he County my nse l" or any pnmnn af the performance bOnd to restoce dhe County rosd nnhl-ol‘my drain casement, wastewaler
facility or patk property as noccasary for reasonsbly safe and efficient op p a5 required 10 assure ly safe and cfficicn ppeeation of tho
County facility

[nspeciion wod Tesling of Malerizls: Wayne Counly reserves the right of inspection and the lmmu of materials by its authorized :cplmualwu of all permitied sctivitics andfor aclivilics within the 1oad right-ofway,
County owned property or within & County drain casement All irems idemified by ihe finad inspection shall be resolved prior 1o scicase of the peurul. All materials and methods vlilized during the course of the authorized
permil work shall meet the sequirements of the current MOOT Siandard Seecilications Eor Cansiruciion as modified by Wayne County Special Provisions, Standard Plans for Penmit Construction and this manual, The Penut
Tolder shall reimburso Wayne Counly for all required inspections and testing of| fal

Design: The: Permit Holder is fully sesporsible for the design of the permitied facllity, such that the design shall be consisiens with atl applicsble County standurds, specifications, guldelines, tequitements and with good

engincering praclice.  Any emors in the plans that become :vldenl afier vhe issuance of n pmml. md wmch change the scope nrpcu-inad wmk. are whjecl 1o review and may be grounds for revocation of the permit. The
Perimit OMico will not relieve the Permit Liodder of the y of <o, lons dus ta aversight of unforescon cantingencics such as faully drainage, poor 3ubioll conditions o the fhilute

af the Permit Holder's engineer to show all tha related or pcﬂlncnl conditions inside or autside the plm area
Drainnge. Druinage shall no be alicred to Nlow inte the road right-of-way or road drainage system unless approved by Wayne County,

Permit Holder Compliance: The Permil Holder shall abide by the conditions and limitati incd on the permit and all ather conditions lisied within the WCIPS Rules, Spevifications and Procodures for Construciion
Peimits The application of any wtk undertaken uader the permit shall constitute the Peemil Holders agreemont (o the Provision.




Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment

To the extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the
Department of Public Services, its officials and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments
to which Wayne County, the Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and
actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including
County property. The Permit Holder shall provide this indemnity for any incident arising out of any and all
activities performed under the permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resuiting
from the failure to comply with the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work
product that is subject to the permit.

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway
permits. Each certificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project. General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below:

The general liability insurance coverage shalf be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts not less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and properly damage per
accident, and in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage liability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force until the permit is
released by Wayne County.

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance. Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured parties. It is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance.

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
first-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy.

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60} days before the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion.

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, the
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County may, in such cases, take
appropriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances. All costs incurred by this action shall
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses.



MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the (Name of
Communily Governing Board) on (date}, the following
resolution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter the  “"Community")

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the "Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such palicy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipufates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. it will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community’s authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits appiied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or locai roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the

(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305299-v2



Warren C. Evans
County Executive Page 10f3

November 19, 2020

City of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

RE: A-21069
2021 Annual Permit Package
Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Attention: Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Permit package. In an effort to expedite the process
Wayne County DPS Engineering Division Permit Office is combining the Annual Maintenance
Permit, Annual Pavement Restoration Permit, and Annual Special Events Permit into on single
application.

1. Annual Maintenance Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to occupy
Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of inspection, repair and routine
maintenance of the following facilities which are under its jurisdiction:

a. Sanitary sewer inspection, repair and routine maintenance;

b. Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance and installation of residential
and commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter):

c. Other utilities (i.e. natural gas, electric or fiber optic;

d. Application of dust palliatives; and

e. Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

2. Annual Pavement Restoration Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to
occupy Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of pavement repair and restoration.

3. Annual Permit for Special Events: The annual permit grants preliminary authorization
to a municipality to perform the following:

a. Temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival or similar activity;

b. To use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking place on a
non-county road; and/or

c. Place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way.

Diepartment of Public Services ~ Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue. Wayne, ML 49184 o Phonc (734) 858-2774 w Fax (734) 595-6356



2021 Annual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 2 of 3

In addition to the Annual Permit, this package also includes the applicable following
attachments, which are incorporated by reference into the permit:

Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits, if applicable
Annua! Special Events Attachment for Municipailities, if applicable

Banner Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

General Conditions and Limitations of Permits, if applicable

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment, if applicable

Model Community Resolution, if applicable

nmoome

As a condition of the municipal annual permit, the County requires that the governing body pass
a blanket resolution (sample with suggested language is included as an attachment) of approval
which accomplishes the following:

A. Agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

B. To the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defend Wayne County and its
officials and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of
any kind or nature arising as a result of the permitted activity

C. Designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to
sign the permit on its behalf,

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road
closure and/or banner placement. The written request should include alf required information as
specified in the appropriate attachments, “Annual Special Events for Municipalities” or “Annual
Attachment for Banners”. Upon approval, the permit office shall issue a permit authorizing the
special event activities.

**For all Annual Permits please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance
requirements have been recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Permit Construction. The manual is also incorporated by reference into this annual permit and is
available online at:

http://www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and
designated by the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution and a copy of
your certificate of insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this

package.
Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line and submit these documents
to:
Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Randa Saghir
33809 Michigan Avenue

Wayne, Mi 48184

Department of Public Services — Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne, MT 49184 m Phone (734) 858-2774 m Fax (734) 595-6336



2021 Apnual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 3 of 3

Once received, the Permit Coordinator will validate your permit and return an executed copy to
you for your files.

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit
Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be
faxed to (734) 595-6356.

Once received, an executed copy will be returned to you for your files. If you have any
questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at (734) 858-2774

Respectfully Submitted,

oo o S

Randa Saghir
Administration Management

C: file
Attachments: Annual Permit
Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
Banner Attachment for Municipalities
General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
Model Community Resolution

Department of Public Services — Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue. Wayne. M1 49184 a Phone (734) 858-2774 m Fax (734) 595-6356



PERMIT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX (734) 595-6356
72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION. CALL
Various Staff
‘ (734) 595-6504, Ext: 2009
FOR INSPECTION

|
L

PROLIFCT NAMF
SOUTHGATE MAINTENANCE

LOCATION
VARIOUS ROADS |: ]
PERMIT HOLDER
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DiIX TOLEDO ROAD
SQUTHGATE, MI 48195
CONTACT
KEVIN ANDERSON

DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIV’ITY

TO OCCUPY THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROADS FOR THE BELOW ACTIVITIES:

WP G N =

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES |
PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USEAND/ORMAINTAIN | |

{72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800-462-7181, www.missdig.org)

WAYNE COUNTY

| CONTRACTER

: CONTACT
<BLANK>

. SANITARY SEWER INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.
. WATERMAIN INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.
DUST PALLATIVE, CALCIUM & SALT APPLICATIONS.
SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT.
. TO PERFORM STREET SWEEPING OPERATIONS DURING DAYLIGHT HOURS ONLY.

|—PERMIT No.

' A-21069

| ISSUE DATE EAPIRES

1/1/2021 12.’31/2021

REVIEW No. WORK ORDER
79651
CITyim WP. -

SOUTHGATE

REFER TO ATTACHMENTS REFERENCED BELOW FOR ANNUAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS, ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT.

PAVEMENT REPAIRS REQUIRE A SEPARATE PERMIT AND ARE NOT TQ BE COMPLETED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ANNUAL PERMIT,

PERMIT HOLDER AGREES TO SUBMIT MONTHLY REPORTS OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS PERMIT

ALL ACTUAL INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIAL AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED,

SHALL BE BILLED.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

PERMITFEE .. .
PLAN REVIEW FEE
PARK FEE

OTHER FEE . ..

BOND S,
INSPECTION DEPOSIT ...
OTHER BOND

TOYAL COSTS
TOTAL CHECK AMOLNT
CASHIER

| oepositor

50.00 ¢

$0.00

3000 |

000

000 |

$000
$0.00

$0.00

___sooo

DATE
1172021

| LETTER OF CREDIT DEPOSITOR

| PLANS ARPROVED BY

| APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
GENERAL CONDITIONS

MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE PERMITS

DATE PLANS APPROVED

11142021

! SCOPE OF WORK AND CONDITIONS FOR

INDEMNITY AND INSURANGE ATTACHMENT

SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION

RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES

| FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
| ONLINE AT

www waynecounly. comidps_engineering_cpoffica htm

(PERMIT VALID ONLY ¥ ACCOMPANIED

RY AAQVF ATTACHMINTE

in consideralion of tha Permit Hokder end Cantracior agreaing to abide and com’orm with alf the lerms and cenditions hervin, a Permit (s heraby Issued fo the above named 10 Construct. Opera(e Use andiar
tdawntawn within ihe Road Right of Way. County Easement, anddor Counly Propery. The parmilied wark describad above shalf be sccompished in eccordance with the Approved Pians, Maps, Specificalions
and Statements fied with the Permit Office which are integral to and made part of this Permil. The General Conditions as well as any Required Attachments are incorparaled as part of ivs Permil.

KEVIN ANDERSON
PERMIT HOLDER / AUTHORIZED AGENT

<BLANK=
CONTRACTOR F AUTHORIZED AGENT

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

VALIDATED BY

PFREFARED BY

DATE



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office
Scope of Work and Conditions Attachment
For Annual Municipal Maintenance Permits

The Annual Permit authorizes the municipality to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities listed below that are under its jurisdiction.

Scope of Work - The foliowing work is authorized under the Annual Maintenance Permit:

Sanitary Sewers
1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its jurisdiction

Water Main and installation of 2" pipe
1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its jurisdiction
2. Water service connection with 2" diameter pipe or less, serving single customer

A separate permit will be required for any operations performed under the following conditions for Water andfor
Sanitary related work;

a. For all water service connections larger than a two inch (2") diameter.

b. For any water service connection that serves more than one customer.

¢. Whenever work is to be performed in a new subdivision.

d. For any sanitary sewer service connection.

Dust Palliative Applications

1. Dust palliative treatment shall be with calcium magnesium ¢hloride in accordance with Wayne County
specifications.

2. The municipality shall designate each road to be treated with dust palliative and pay the Contractor for all
materials and service.

3. Prior to the application of Dust Palliative Materials, the Permit Holder shall provide at least seven (7) days
notice to the Wayne County Roads Division (313-855-9520) to allow for preparation and inspection of the
roads to be treated.

Sidewalk
1. Existing sidewalks may be repaired or replaced at existing alignment on existing grade.

A separate permit will be required for the construction of a new sidewalk, for the replacement of an existing
sidewalk on a new alignment or grade or for the construction of new sidewalk ramps to the County road.

Strest Sweeping
1. Street sweeping shall be performed during daylight hours only.
2. Alltraffic control devices shall conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD.

Permit Conditions

1. A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken while making
either emergency or non-emergency repairs.

2. Reports indicating all work performed or that no work was performed under the permit shall be provided to
the Permit Office at the end of each month.

3. Any work not covered under the annuat scope of work and conditions above shall require a separate permit.
Refer to the Wayne County Rules, Specifications and Procedures Construction Permits.

4. Al inspection costs, including overtime, supervision, testing of materials and emergency work, if required,
shall be billed to the Permit Holder.

Revised: October 4. 2008



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

indemnity and Insurance Attachment

To the extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the
Department of Public Services, its officials and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments
to which Wayne County, the Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and
actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including
County property. The Permit Holder shall provide this indemnity for any incident arising out of any and all
activities performed under the permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resulting
from the failure to comply with the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work
product that is subject to the permit,

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway
permits, Each certificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project. General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below:

The general liability insurance coverage shalf be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of aulomobile liability shall be in amounts not less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and property damage per
accident, and in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage liability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed persconally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force until the permit is
released by Wayne County.

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance. Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured parties. It is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance.

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
first-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy.

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60} days before the expiration date
of the palicy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contraciuai exclusion.

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, the
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County may, in such cases, take
appropriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances. All costs incurred by this action shall
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Lefter of Credit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses.



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plan Approval and Specificulions. AR work pcﬂ‘ormed under the permt shai! be done in accordance with the appraved plans, specifications, maps, sl and speciv! conditions filed with the Counly snd shall comply
with Wayny County Specifications, as defined in the cucrent Wanaw_County. Rifes, Spectficartons cend Peocednres for, Fermit Gonstruciion, ncluded vs an atacheent to this permit, the W Comnly Stederd, Phas for
Lermnt Loostrwcrion, and the JHXIT_ Stk Spwciflootons_Foe Cousiruction, 23 modified by WCDPS Specisl Provisions, and ciher WCDPS specificalions. Any siluation or problem which occurs 23 2 resull of the
construction, operation, use and/or matnz of the facility in the right-of-way and i no1 covered by the approved plans nor by the County's current Standards and Specifications shal! be reseived by 1he Permir lokder ay
direcied and appioved by the Peymit Office. Any signcficant change (o the plans must be appraved by e Permit OfMice and is autherized only whea an spproved addendum is obtained from the Permit Office

Fees: The Permil Holder shall be responsible for all fres and costs incurred by the County in connection with the permit and shall deposit payment for fees and costs as deiermined by the County at the time the permit is
issued,

Iend: The Permit Holder shall furnish » bund o cash or Centified cheek in an amoun aceeptable 10 the County 16 guarantes perfurmaace under the conditions of the peemit The County may use afl or any ponion of the
tond which shall be necessary 1o cover any expense. including inspection costs or damage inurred by the Ceunly through the granting of the permil. Should the bond be insufficien: to cover the expenscs and damages
incutred by the County, the Permit Holder shall pay such deficiency upon bifling by the County. 17 the bond amount cxceeds the cxpenses and damages incurred by the County, the excess portion wil' ke naumed 10 the
Depositor The excess pecformance bond provided for herein, when it cannot be relurned, shall be deposited into the Counly Road Fund and becnme & pant theceof, unless claimed by Lhe Depositor within ore yeat of the dale
of satisfactery completion of the comtruction authwrized by the permil,

Iosurange: The Permil alder shel! furnish proof of liabilily end properly demage insurance in the form 2nd amounts acceplable to the County with Wayne County rumcd as an insured party. The Pesmit Holder shall
mainier this wauranee until Lhe permil is released, revoked or cancelled by the County.

{ndemnification / Hold Blurmless: Sub-Section | herein applies to all Permit Holders except Municipalitics Sub-Section 2 herein applies ta Muaicipalies only.

1. To the extent allowed by law, the Permil 1okder shall indemnily, hold harmless and defend Wayne County, its Depanment of Public Services, its oflicials and cmployces against any and all claims, suits and judgmeats to
which the Counly, the Depariment, its ofTicials and covpluyees may be subject and for all costs and aciual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persans or damage W propenty, including property of
the County, whether due to negligence of the Permil Holder or Lo the joint negligence of the Permit Holder arnd the County, arising out of any and all work performed under the permit, o in comnection wilh work no:
authorized by che permit, ur resulting from feilure 40 comply with the 1erms of the permit or prising out of the contimued caisicnee of the work product that is the subject of the permit, This hold hsrmless provisivn mus:
not be construed as a waiver af any goveramental immunity by the County

N

To 1he extent atowed by law, tke Municipality as Permit Holder shall hold harmless and defend Wayne County, its Depariment of Public Services, its oflicizls and employces, for the Municipality's own negligence,
loftiaus 4615, ¢{Tors, of omissions, and the acts, crrors, or omissions of any of s employees, on account of isjury to persuns or damaye 10 propeny, including propery of the County, arising oul of sry s all work
perfarmed under the peemil, or in connectiun with wotk not aulhorized by the permit, or resulting from faitere 1o comply with the 1lezms of the permit or ansing out of the continued cxistence of work product that is the
subject oF bhe permit. Sub-section 1 above spplies 10 contractors, subconiraciors, consultants, or agents of the Municipality, This hold harmless provision must not be consiryed a5 a waiver ¢f a0y govemmental immunity
By the County or the Municipality's, as provided by statute or modified by court decisions.

Pyrmil on Site- The Permit Halder shall keep available a copy of the permit and any associated approved plans o site during permitled activities

Notification Tor Start and Completion of YWork The permil shall mot become operative until it has been Rally exetured by the County. The Permit Holder shall nalify the County before startmg construction and shall norify
The County when work is completed . The Permit Holder or their represenative shall have copies of the execultd pernut and appraved plans in Their possession on the job site al alf times

1 The Permil Holder shall provide al least three {3) days advanced notice, g Salurdays, Sundays and holidays, 1o the Permit Oiice prior 1o ihe commencement ol any permitted actuvitivs by submitiing a START DF
WORK NOTIFICATION form by mail, fax or ¢-mail. In cengin insiances, additions| notice may be required by the Pecmit Office. Tn the event that construction work cease for 1 period of time, then the Permit § lulder
shzll notify the Wayne County Inspector at Jeast 24 houts priot to resuming work,

2 The Permit Holder shall comply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Statute, MCIL §460.701 et seq , as amended. The Permit Holder shall call “MISS DIG", at (800) 482-7361, &t least 72 hours, exclud ng Salurdays,
Sundays and holidays, bul rot mure than twemy-onc (21) calendar days, before starting any underground work. The Permit Holdes assumes all respansibility for demage 10 or interruption of underground ulilines.

3 The Permil Holder shell call Wayne Caunty Department of Public Services® Teaftic Operations Office at (734} 955-2154, at least 72 hours prior, excluding Ssturdays, Sundays znd holidays, bul not more than twenly-one
(21) calendar days, beforu starting any underground work in the vicinity of any traffic signal cquipment owned, aperaled ar mainlaingd by Weyne County

Safety: 1he Permit Holder agices that all work under the permit shall be performed in a sale manner and 10 keep Lhe ares 2iTecied by the permil in u ssfi condition urtil the work is compicted and sccepied by the County
The Permit Holder shall furnish, insiail and maintein ull necesswry traftic controls and proteation which are in sccordance with 1he current Myoualon Uniform Traflic Contrel Deviges (MUTCD). The Permil folder shail
condust all activilies and maintain ali facililies as ser ik in the permit in & manacr so as hot 1o damage, impair, inerfere with, o absinuct & public road or create a foreseeable risk ol harm to the lraveling public, The Permit
Halder shall comply with all applicable OS11A and MIOSHA requirements

Underground Ulilities: The Permit Helder shall comact all wiility owners regarding their facilities peior 1o slarting work and shall ¢omply with all applicable provisions of Act 53, Public Acts of 1974, a5 smeaded. Wayoe
County makes no warranty zither expressed or smplied g5 10 the condition or suitability of subsurface conditions ot any existing Ncility which may be encountered during an excavalion The preseace of sbsence af utilities is
based on the best information avaitable and the Counly is not respoasible for 1he accuracy of this information The Pesmil Hlalder assumes alf responsibility for the mlermpuon ord damage to undcrgro.lrd uldlities, The
Bermit Holder is responsible for proper disposal, in d with current regulations, of any | d from within the right-of-way. Such materials include, without li , 30ils or gr con d

hy pewaleumn praducts of other polivtants associatcd with sites idoatified by the MDEQ or rcpoﬂed on sppropriate release forms for underground storzge tanks
Assignability. The permil is neither transferable nor sssignable without the writlen consent of the County.

Limitstion of Permit: The Applicant und the Permit Helder shall be respansible for ohlamms und shall secure any permits or permission necessary of required by law fiom $late, federa? or other local governmental sgencics
sad jurisdictions, corporations or individuals. Thesc include, without limilation, those pertuining to drains. inland lakes and streams, wetlands, woodlands, llood plains, filling, noise regulation and howrs of opesatiun [ssuanve
of'a Wayne Counly pormil docs not authorize activitees otherwise regulaied by $iate, federal or local ngencies.

Bl

Access of Other Vehicler:: The Permit Holder shall, at sll limes possible, maintain o i of ene T access (o all abutting occupied properivs, driveways und sude siceels unless olherwise specified on the
approved plans. The Permit Holder shall notidy all owners or accupants of propeniics whosc access may be lemporsrily disnupled during the permitted work. The tocal potice, fitc or emergency service agencies shall define
ncmpmhle access. The Peemil Holder shall provide signing and atber imp; ¥ 10 ensurc adeg sccess until the roadway, driveway or side street is restored The Permit Holder shatl conduct all apesations 10
as 1o minimize inconvenicnce 1w sbulting praperly owncrs. Wayne (.uunly reserves 1he might to rezsonably resirict the progeess of work by the Permit Holder based an the mc of roadway and right-ol-way resloration,
ineluding OF [EMPOTBrY P Wayne Counly may require that work bu suspended until satisfaclory backfillieg of opea trenches or ions has been completed and driveways, side sireets and drainage
restored

Restoration: The Permit Holder agrees to restore the County coad and roed nght-of-way, County drain easement or Counly park propeny to u condition uqul tw or betles than its condition before work under the permt
tegan  IF1he Permil Flolder ails to ulltﬁcmnly teslore the permilted work arca, Wayne Cmnly may 1ake all practical aclions y 1o provtdc r bly safe and cc iend public travel, preservation of the roedway
and drau'lagc preveation of soil crosion and sedi and elimination of nui 0 perty owoers caused by the pcmul!cd activity. Security in the farm of cash, & centified check or jorety bond shall be
required to seeure the cost of resturing tlie disturbed ponion of the righi-of-way to kn scceprable vafe comlition. The ameunt of the secusity shall be determined by the Permit Office, I the event that 1 suspension of work witl
be proteacied or sha the work will pot be completed by the Pernit Hplder, the Permit Holder shall restoce the fght-of-way tn a condition similas o (e condition tha exiswed peive 1o lssuance of the permit

Acceplance: AcceRance by the County of woik pesformed does not relieve the Peranit fulder of full reyponsibility for work grrfosmed or the presonce of the permitted facility  The Permit Holder acknowdedges that the
Caunty has no linbility for the presence of the Fermit Flobder's facilisy located within the County road right-ol-way, Counly drain easement or County park propeny.

Permit Explration wnd Fatension of Time: All work autharized by 1the permit shall be compieted 1o the saisfaction ol tha Permit OMiee on o before the cxpiration date ypecilied in the permil, Any request fix an exsensian
of time for completion shall be on a mmplmd Co-anly form and shall demonsirute good cause for granting the fequest. Additional requirements may be imposed 25 & condition of an extension of time due 10 seasonat
fimilations ar other consid Thm 4 may include, without litnitstion, changes to malerisls or consiruction methods, reestablithment of fees, bonds._ ¢ and &

Responsibiliy: The design, ion and mai af Ml wetk cavered by the permit shall be al the Permit Holder's expense wilh the excepiion that the Permit floldes will not be respoasible for
mainiaining road wklenmpnr similar facilitics which became part of the Counly roadway

levorelion: The pemit may be suspended or revoked at the will of the County. Upon arder of he County, the Permil Holder shall surrender the permat, cease operations and 1emove, alier of relocale, st hnr expense, the
facilities for which the permit was gramted. The Permit Molder expressly waives aay right to claim damages for Hing from the of the permi

Violntien. The Coumy may declarg the permit null and void if the Pesmit Hobder vighatcs the teems of the permiit. The County may require immedinte removal of the IMermat tolder's facilivies and iestoration of the County

properly, o the County may remave the ficilities and restore the County pioperty al the Permit Holde's expense The Permit Flokder agrecs that in the cvent of n viofation of the terms of the permit or in Lhe event the work

authorized by the permit is not satisfactorily completed by the permit cxp:l:lmn date, lhc County may use nl| of any ponmn cl' the pesformance bond to restove lhe County rosd nshl-ol‘vny, drain easement, wastowater
and

facihity or park property as necessay for ceasonably safe and efficient ap o W p a3 required lo assure ly vafe and efficicnt operanon of the
County facilily
Imspectian wnd Testing of Murerlals Wayne County retcrves the right of inspection and 1he testing of inls by its d of il permitted activilies and/or activitics within the rosd right-of-way,

Counly owned property or within a County drein casement. All items idemified by the final inspecuon shall ba resolved pior to n:lease of the permit. Al materials and methods ulilized during the course of the sutharized
permil work shall meet the requirements of the curret MIROT Stnndarnd Specifications Far Constniction as modified by Wayne County Specisl Provisions, Siandard Plans for Permit Consiruction and this mamiat The Permit
Hulder shall reimburse Wayme County for afl required inspettions and testing of matenls.

Desiga The Permit Eober is fully 1esponsible for the design of the permitied facilily, such that the design shall be comi with all applicabile County standards, specilicatlons, guidelines, requizements and with good
enginecring practice.  Any crrors in the plans thal became mdem after the i issuance of s penml nd whk:h change the soope of permitted work, are subject 10 mdcw and may be grounds for revocation of the pormit The
Permit Qffice will not relieve 1he Permil [Tolder of the 1esy y of N errors, jans due tooversight of unloicseon contingencics wich as Multy drainkge, pooc subsoil conditions ot the (milure
of the Petittis Helder's enginget to show all the rolited or pertinent eonduum inside or outside the pl-n aen.

Dralnage: Drzinage shabl not be altered 10 flow into the road right-of-way o road drainage system unless appeoved by Wayne County,

Pernit Halder Complisnce, The Permit Hokder shall abide by the conditions and limitai incd on the permit and all ather comditions listed within the WCDPS Ruies, Specifications and Proceduses for Construction
Permits The application of any work undertaken snder the permit shall conslitute the Permit Holder's agreement 1o the Provition




MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the {Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the foliowing
resclutiocn was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter the  “Community")

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the "County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the “Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community’s authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the

{name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305299-v2



